Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/ fauntleroypriscilla (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Facebook
Social Networking
Webmaster Services

Priscilla Fauntleroy

Department of Justice

Odenton, Maryland, United States

Summary

Have you ever wonder how they do it? Those network marketers are making 6- or 7-figure income from the base of their homes? Here is one way, My Lead System Pro. The world's solution for home business success since 2008: weekly lead-generation training, customizable website funnels that brand you, powerful affiliate products that pay 100%, and everything else to market your business like the pros all under one roof.

Attraction Marketing- The beautiful act of becoming irresistibly attractive in the eyes of your prospects so that they seek you out versus you having to go out and chase prospects. You become the hunted instead of the hunter. No more rejection.

If ALL top earners embrace Attraction Marketing, And YOU want top earner results in your business, Shouldn't YOU embrace Attraction Marketing in YOUR business? MLSP IS Attraction Marketing in Motion for YOUR Business!

The core of attraction marketing: become a leader & provide VALUE (for example, webinars & trainings on how to get leads). MLSP's proprietary websites and technologies brand YOU as a leader & allow you to provide VALUE to your prospects day 1, which is what needs to happen if you want results."

The elusive top earner formula:

- * Provide VALUE to your prospects (MLSP does this for you)
- * When you give VALUE, prospects start to like & trust you (MLSP equips you with real value to give)
- * When prospects start to like & trust you, they buy your products & join your business (MLSP is the solution you need)

Come join my team at http://pfauntleroy.getmlspmastery.com/special/ and learn more.

Experience

Department of Justice Content Manager November 1985 - Present (37 years 11 months)

Content Manager for Office of Public Affairs and the Bureau of Justice Statistic Website.

Fauntleroy Marketing Strategy 10 years 3 months

Marketing Coach
July 2013 - Present (10 years 3 months)
United States

Teach others how to generate lead, prospect customers, and drive traffic to their business by getting individuals to understand to give value.

Founder of Fauntleroy Marketing July 2013 - Present (10 years 3 months) United States

My Lead System Pro Representative July 2013 - Present (10 years 3 months)

Ever had problems with generating leads to your business? You invest in leads through your company only to find 80% on the list is not interested. Now there is a way to draw leads to you and explode your business beyong measures. Visit http://prinkimyky.mlmleadsystem.pro and find out how to generate quality leads.

Education

Howard University
Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Broadcast Journalism · (1985 - 1989)